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I 

Jaoob P. Berman, Esq. 
g5 Exchange Street . 
Portland 3, Maine. 

Re: Estate ot Alvah ]. Joyce 

Dear Jake, 

Mr. Maurice G. Pressey of the State .Au.di tor I s Department has shown '. 
me your lette~ of Apr11· 4th. He informs me·that the father-of .A.lvah J'. · Joyce 
died some months 'before the son.- The information in this o:t':fice is that the 
aon wS:a a..,beneficiary under the father• ·• estate to an extent su.ffi~ient · in. 
amount to justify administration, even from the moat liberal. point of· view. 
:A.s I told you the other ~ over -the phone, I feel that our ·law :should be .. ·. 
amended· so that . where there is a wid.ow, or widow and minor children, ·estates 
ahowing -~nlyup to $200~ should not need to go through the expense of 
administra.tion. . . 

. We have had. this problem arise rather frequently, and 1·t has e~emed 
to me that the thing tb dO is to ask the legislature to amend the law, rather. 

- than to start a practice · in the State Hou:ae which we might later find dif:fiaul.ty 
in justi~ing. · 

In regard t.o the vacation pq, th& interpr.etation given to tb9:t by. 
this ·office is that when a · person is paid by the yeer, the rate of p~ set· 
is· ,ictually fifty.;.two weeks I pay· for fif~y weeks I work, whereas if the person 
1 a 1110rking by the week, the vacation pq is in the same ·category a.a siok ieave. 
For several year.s now, ''sick lea.ve11 has been cu.mu.lative•, but not after the 
d.ea th of the employee. If an employee • ha.Ting a everal weeks of accumulated 
sick leave should pass Mey without using up to that time, · the State would not. 
pq to the estate the wages for . the re'maining Bick -leave period. · 

~ further interesting point. in regard to Mr. Joyce is tha:t 11vac~tion 
·time" ie on a calendar year basis and any privilege for vacation ·for the year 
1943, for instanQe, would expi·re on the thirty-first dq ·or December: 10 
nothing would carry over to the benefit of the estate of Mr. Joyce. 

FIC:c 

Sincerely yours, 

Frank I. Cowan 
Attorney General 


